IN THE UNI TED STATES DI STRI CT COURT
FOR THE WESTERN DI STRI CT OF TENNESSEE
VWESTERN Dl VI SI ON

UNI TED STATES OF AMERI CA
Pl aintiff,

VS. No. 04-20017-DV

RANDE LAZAR, M D., d/b/a

OTOLARYNGOLOGY

CONSULTANTS OF MEMPHI S,
Def endant .

N N N N N N N N N N

REPORT AND RECOMVENDATI ON THAT DEFENDANT' S MOTI ON TO DI SM SS THE
| NDI CTMENT BECAUSE ALL 115 COUNTS VI OLATE THE EX POST FACTO
CLAUSE BE DEN ED (Doc. No. 81)

Before the court is the August 27, 2004 notion of the
def endant, Rande Lazar to dismss the indictnent because all 115
counts violate the Ex Post Facto Clause of the United States
Constitution art. I 8 9. The notion was referred to the United
States Magistrate Judge for a report and reconmmrendation. For the
reasons that follow, it is recommended that the notion to dismss
be deni ed.

The purpose of the Ex Post Facto Clause is to “assure that
| egislative Acts give fair warning of their effect and permt
individuals to rely on their nmeaning until explicitly changed.”
Weaver v. Graham 450 U.S. 24, 29 (1981). An ex post facto lawis
alawthat is passed by the Congress or States after the conm ssion

of an act which retrospectively changes the | egal consequences of



such an act. 1d. The Suprene Court has held that in order to be an
ex post facto law, the law “nmust apply to events occurring before

its enactment and it nust disadvantage the offender affected by

Each count of the indictnent under which Lazar is charged
all eges that the schenme to defraud and obtain noney from health

care benefit prograns started “at least as early as 1996.” The
statute which Lazar has allegedly violated, 18 U. S.C. §8 1347, was
not enacted until August 21, 1996, sone tinme after the schene
purportedly began. Thus, Lazar clains that the indictnment covers
conduct which was at the tinme not illegal and therefore i nvokes the
Ex Post Facto Clause of the U S. Constitution. This argunent is
wi thout nerit because as the governnent points out none of the
counts of the indictnent precede the date of the passage of 18
U S.C. 8 1347. In fact, each count in the indictnent sets forth the
date on which the alleged violation occurred, none of which
occurred before 1999.

Lazar contends that the governnment m ght possibly use evi dence
agai nst himthat occurred before the passage of 18 U S.C. § 1347
and that this creates an inpermssible risk that the jury could
convict him on pre-enactnent conduct. The governnment has avowed

however not to i ntroduce evidence about acts related to the schene

that were conmtted prior to August 21, 1996. Therefore, Lazar’s



contention is noot.
Accordingly, it is recomended that Lazar’s notion to dismss
be deni ed.

Respectfully submtted this 29th day of COctober, 2004.

DI ANE K. VESCOVO
UNI TED STATES MAG STRATE JUDGE



